CARL ENGWALL

GEOLOGICAL CONSULTANT
RosweLL, NEw MEXIco

805 — 623-4541
P. 0. BOX 1782 November 29, 1967

Re: Engwall & Stephens
#1 Gulf-State
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Dear Mre+ Gressett:

Gulf Oil Corporation has made an inquery about the final plugging
forms on the captioned well on lease nos 0G-1230+ Apparently they need
to inform Mr+ Ray Graham in Santa Fe when approval is givene Would you
please let me know when your office might be able to inspect the location

and approve the plugging:*
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